Attachment VIII.C.18.a.-3



Confetti Entertainment Inc. specializes in providing thrilling production shows, award winning choreography, world-class dancers, lavish and elaborate costumes, spectacular performers and exceptional live music as well as **Entertainment Consulting.** Confetti Entertainment Inc. has produced shows and events that have delighted audiences aboard luxury cruise lines and at casino showrooms, theaters, conventions, corporate events and parties throughout the United States, China, Japan, South America and the Caribbean for over 20 years.

Whether it's a Casino or Corporate Event, Grand Opening Launch Party, Fashion Show, Charity Gala, Nightclub Entertainment, or Production Show Confetti Entertainment Inc. is capable of meeting all your entertainment needs and will provide the coordination and professional presence necessary to make each event or show run a success.

Under the direction of Hossana Da Costa, Confetti Entertainment Inc. and its experienced and qualified staff will work with you to **custom produce and create** an event or show that will fit your individual needs and specifications by providing you with an expansive list of entertainment possibilities. Choose from greeters, showgirls, trained dancers, club dancers, celebrity look-a-likes and variety acts, DJ's and Bands for your party or event. From Vegas theme showgirl revues and celebrity tributes to Broadway, Latin, country and 20's through 90's theme shows, Confetti Entertainment gives you countless options.

In addition to Confetti's talented staff, the company is thrilled to work with several award-winning guest choreographers of Broadway and television fame.

Confetti Entertainment has collaborated with:

Director Choreographer and **Tony Award Winner** & Broadway Star Andy Blankenbuehler. **Emmy award winners** Director/Choreographers A.C. Ciulla and Michael Darrin. **Emmy nominated Director/Choreographers** Brian Thomas and Glenn Douglas Packard. Luis Salgado the emerging Latin-Fusion Choreographer, Actor & Broadway Star. Amazing Director, Producer and Songwriter Andrew Logan. Creative and innovative Director, Sean Havens and the incredibly talented Choreographer Mic Thompson who's work has been seen all over the world in casino theaters, television and movies.

Below are links to Confetti Entertainment Web site and Facebook Pages:

WWW.CONFETTIENTERTAINMENT.COM

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Confetti-Entertainment/419360720229

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Wild-West-Vixens/368172669607

Hossäna Da Costa

Post Office Box 295 | Egg Harbor City, NJ 08215 609-271-2001 (cell) | e-mail: confettinc@aol.com www.confettientertaiment.com



OBJECTIVE

I plan to continue my career in the Entertainment, Special Events, and Aesthetic industry in a Management position utilizing my broad and diverse experience, acquired skill educational background and training in a new and challenging environment.

SUMMARY

Over the past twenty five years, I have developed a successful and diversified career involving sales, marketing, operations management and financial responsibilities in the areas of live stage productions and upscale casino special events. Having operated my own company for profit, I can easily recognize opportunities to yield cost savings and create efficiencies in entertainment venues where financial losses are often considered normal.

I can provide my employer with the capability to operate a highly sophisticated showroom entertainment function within its portfolio of customer product offerings, and can furthermore cross-utilize such entertainment elements to economically create tasteful and upscale special events and promotions to augment a company's marketing initiatives.

My specific proven attributes center on the following skill sets:

- Business development and profit improvement
- · Project planning, forecasting, budgeting and coordinating
- Product Presentation
- Personnel motivation and development
- Contract negotiations and cost control
- Meeting goals and exceeding expectations

EMPLOYMENT

CONFETTI ENTERTAINMENT INC., Atlantic City, NJ

1982 - Present

Through my direction and ownership, Confetti Entertainment has successfully produced and presented countless numbers of self-contained live production shows and special events throughout many venues both in the United States as well as overseas. On a self-contained basis, all of these creations included the necessary production development, live entertainers, professional choreography and live music, whether they be staged for casino showrooms, theatres, luxury cruise liners, corporate parties or special events.

As the owner operator of Confetti Entertainment, I achieved the following for myself and can do the same for your company:

 Managed and directed total operations of a business providing the highest quality production shows worldwide, at times performing up to twelve venues simultaneously at off-site locations.

Hossäna Da Costa

(Page 2)

- Created clever show production themes, designed costumes and choreographed all show elements including the selection of music.
- · Hired directors for multi-venues.
- Personally responsible for all sales, marketing and publicity for my productions.
- Negotiated contracts with artists, agents and casinos while managing venue staffs of up to 120 persons. Adept at addressing and resolving grievances and production issues.
- Maintained ongoing interaction with corporate-level managers and agents enhancing my ability to meet client's entertainment needs and facilitate the professional presence necessary to release successful productions.
- Much pride as an experienced in-house Producer and consistently rehired by my past clients.
- Worked with Culinary, Beverage departments and Wine Companies to produce and or host themed events such as cooking demonstrations, wine tasting, and mixology classes.

2007 - Present

LASERX MEDICAL AESTHETIC CENTER, New York, NY

Adam Mauer, MD, LAc

Events Coordinator For NJ, PA and NYC

Assume diverse duties and responsibilities to facilitate, and coordinate all Special Events off property. Maintain ongoing interaction with patients – schedule appointments, develop and implement marketing programs, and act as liaison between physician and patient. Provide follow up information for patient care. Observe and knowledgeable of various injectable procedures, and equipment.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF THE ARTS, Philadelphia, PA

- Bachelor of Fine Arts in Theatre & Dance 1982
- Associates of Arts in Theatre & Dance 1980

LANGUAGE

I speak fluent English, Portuguese and can effectively communicate in Spanish

COMMUNITY

RELATIONS

South Jersey Alliance - Past Board Member

Volunteer professional time, provide costumes, performers and choreography for various local organizations in Atlantic County, New Jersey

I have worked with award-winning guest choreographers of Broadway and television fame including Emmy Award winners. This has enabled me to successfully initiate business in a manner that has humbly gained me acclaim for professionalism and recognition within the entertainment business. I focus all my efforts on the quality of my performances to realize maximum customer satisfaction and retention. My client list includes many major casinos.

References Furnished Upon Request See my website for further details & testimonials – www.confettientertainment.com

STEVEN M. GIETKA

586 Central Ave. Hammonton NJ 609 481-2781 o 609 432-9377 c stevegietka@gmail.com



Objective

To utilize my thirty plus years of experience in the entertainment business to benefit myself, my employer and all stake holders involved.

Experience

SMG Entertainment LLC

January 2012 - present

President

Consultant to the entertainment and casino industries focusing on talent buying, event production, brand strategies, revenue enhancement, venue design and efficiency identification.

Vice President of Entertainment, Trump Ent. Resorts Inc. Dec. 1999 – Jan. 2012

Senior executive overseeing entertainment marketing and operations for 3 casino hotels in Atlantic City NJ.

Presented/promoted arena and theater events including music, comedy, ethnic and sports.

Developed Atlantic City's first casino nightclub, Casbah

Developed Atlantic City's first immersive gaming/entertainment experience "Ego Lounge" feat Almost Angels

Associate producer "Decades Rock Live" a televised concert series on VH1 Classic

Exec. Director Entertainment/Special Events/PR, Trump Marina June 1990 – Dec. 1999

Conceptualized/Realized the "Wild Side" theme as an overall property rebranding

Conceptualized/Realized the "Rock the Dock" concert series

Presented/promoted theater events including music, comedy, ethnic and sports

Produced special events

Public Relations executive oversight

Widely credited with recreating entertainment perception in AC through booking of contemporary artists

Education

Essex Community College

1978-1979

studied various music courses

Archbishop Curley High School

1973-1976

grades 9 - 12 college prep.



Skills

Computer proficient (Apple and PC)

Theater arts